
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Brian Kischnick, Michael Morris, Andrew Schuster 

   

November 4, 2015 3:00 PM COUNCIL BOARD ROOM 
   

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – October 7, 2015 
 

3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TINA PRIESKORN FOR PARAMOUNT FENCE, 2165 
WOODINGHAM – This property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a 30 foot 
required front setback along both Woodingham and Colonial. The petitioner is requesting a 
variance to install a 4 foot high non-obscuring fence set back 1 foot along the Colonial 
property line and a 6 foot high rear yard privacy fence set back 1 foot from the Colonial 
property line where City Fence Code limits fences to 30 inches high and non-obscuring. 
 

CHAPTER 83 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEYI XING AND YUAN CHI, 5917 MARBLE – This property is a 
double front corner lot. As such it has a 30 foot required front setback along both Marble 
and Marble Court. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 4 foot high vinyl 
obscuring fence, set back 10 feet along the Marble Court property line where City Fence 
Code limits fences to 30 inches high and non-obscuring. 
 

CHAPTER 83 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK DEPA FOR INTERNATIONAL OUTDOOR, INC., 1125 
NAUGHTON – The petitioner is requesting relief of the Sign Code to install a 70 foot tall, 
1,608 square foot ground sign set back 0 feet from the property line adjacent to I-75 and 
148 feet from the property line adjacent to Naughton, and less than 1,000 feet from any 
sign exceeding 100 square feet in area. The following variances are requested: 
 A 200 foot variance to the required 200 foot setback from the adjacent I-75 property 

line. 
 A 52 foot variance to the required 200 foot setback from the adjacent Naughton 

property line. 
 A 1308 square foot variance from the requirement that the sign not exceed 300 square 

feet in area. 
 A 45 foot variance from the requirement that the sign not exceed 25 feet in height. 
 A 625 foot variance from the requirement that the sign be located at least 1,000 feet 

from any sign exceeding 100 square feet in area. 
 

CHAPTER 85 - SECTION 85.02.05 C (5) IB ZONING DISTRICT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



Building Code Board of Appeals  Page 2 
November 4, 2015 
 
 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK DEPA FOR INTERNATIONAL OUTDOOR, INC., 
PARCEL ON AUSTIN (88-20-26-401-056), ASSOCIATED WITH 1705 AND 1709 AUSTIN 
– The petitioner is requesting relief of the Sign Code to install a 70 foot tall, 1,608 square 
foot ground sign set back 0 feet from the property line adjacent to I-75, and less than 1,000 
feet from any sign exceeding 100 square feet in area. The following variances are 
requested: 
 A 200 foot variance to the required 200 foot setback from the adjacent I-75 property 

line. 
 A 1308 square foot variance from the requirement that the sign not exceed 300 square 

feet in area. 
 A 45 foot variance from the requirement that the sign not exceed 25 feet in height. 
 A 425 foot variance from the requirement that the sign be located at least 1,000 feet 

from any sign exceeding 100 square feet in area. 
 

CHAPTER 85 - SECTION 85.02.05 C (5) IB ZONING DISTRICT 
 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

A. 2016 MEETING DATES 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2015 
 
 

1 
 

Mr. Abitheira called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on October 7, 2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present 
Gary Abitheira 
Michael Morris 
Andrew Schuster 
 

Members Absent 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Brian Kischnick 
 

Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Morris 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the August 5, 2015 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROB MILLER/EDIE VICTOR for GARDNER SIGNS INC, 

769 CHICAGO – A variance from the Sign Code to allow installation of an 83 square 
foot wall sign on a building that currently has a 140 square foot wall sign. The Sign 
Code allows one wall sign not exceeding 200 square feet. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Rob Miller of Gardner Signs was present. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2015 
 
 

2 
 

Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Schuster 
Support by: Morris 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 85. 

 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN TUCHOWSKI for WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY 
PHYSICIAN GROUP, 1560 E. MAPLE – A variance from the Sign Code to allow 
installation of three 62 square foot wall signs and a 198 square foot wall banner. The 
Sign Code allows one wall sign not exceeding 200 square feet. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Kevin Tuchowski of Wayne State University Physician Group and Joseph Gattari of 
ASI Signs were present. 
 
Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Morris 
Support by: Abitheira 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested on the condition the temporary 
banner is removed 90 days after installation of the permanent sign, and any future 
request(s) for a banner must come back to the Board for consideration, for the 
following reason: 
 

1. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 
proposed sign. 

 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2015 
 
 

3 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JAKE MEADOWS for JONES LaSALLE at BEAUMONT 
HEALTH, 44201 DEQUINDRE – A variance from the Sign Code to allow the 
installation of a 211 square foot wall sign on a site that currently has numerous 
signs. The sign code limits the hospital campus to two signs. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Jake Meadows for Jones LaSalle at Beaumont Health was present. Mr. Meadows 
announced a reduction in the size of the proposed sign and asked the Board’s 
consideration of a 162.5 square foot wall sign. 
 
Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance for a 162.5 square foot wall sign, for the 
following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 85. 

 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, MICHELLE WILSON, 3685 HISTORIC – This property is a 
double front corner lot. As such it has a 25 foot required front setback along both 
Historic and Bellows. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 4 foot high 
decorative non-obscuring fence, set back 10 feet along the Bellows property line 
where City Fence Code limits fences to 30 inches high. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received one written response from 3673 
Bellows in support of the variance request. 
 
Michelle Wilson was present. 
 
Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2015 
 
 

4 
 

Moved by: Schuster 
Support by: Morris 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 83. 

 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

The meeting intervened at 3:30 p.m. for a fire drill in City Hall. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 3:36 p.m. 

 
E. VARIANCE REQUEST, WILL JOHNSON for JOHNSON SIGN COMPANY, 100 E. 

BIG BEAVER – A variance from the Sign Code to allow replacement of an existing 
ground sign set back 2 feet from the front property line. The proposed 174 square 
foot sign is shown to be set back 6 feet from the front property line. The Sign Code 
requires a 30 foot minimum front setback for this sign. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Will Johnson of Johnson Sign Company and Ganesh Reddy of Mamta Holdings 
were present. Mr. Johnson distributed and submitted five additional drawings for the 
file. 
 
Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Morris 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 85. 

 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2015 
 
 

5 
 

F. VARIANCE REQUEST, CHARLIE MOORE for CHUCK MOORE’S COMMERCIAL 
SIGN SERVICE LLC, 5505 CORPORATE – A variance from the Sign Code to allow 
installation of a 96 square foot ground sign on a site that currently has two ground 
signs measuring 195 and 50 square feet. The Sign Code allows one ground sign at 
this location. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Charlie Moore of Chuck Moore’s Commercial Sign Service and Warren Hudson of 
Friedman Real Estate were present.  
 
Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Schuster 
Support by: Morris 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 85. 

 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

None. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:55 p.m. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2015 
 
 

6 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Gary Abitheira, Acting Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2015\Draft\2015 10 07 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TINA PRIESKORN FOR PARAMOUNT FENCE, 
2165 WOODINGHAM – This property is a double front corner lot. As such it 
has a 30 foot required front setback along both Woodingham and Colonial. 
The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 4 foot high non-obscuring 
fence set back 1 foot along the Colonial property line and a 6 foot high rear 
yard privacy fence set back 1 foot from the Colonial property line where City 
Fence Code limits fences to 30 inches high and non-obscuring. 

 
 
 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

133

1:

Feet1330 67



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

250

1:

Feet2500 125















3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEYI XING AND YUAN CHI, 5917 MARBLE – This 
property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a 30 foot required front 
setback along both Marble and Marble Court. The petitioner is requesting a 
variance to install a 4 foot high vinyl obscuring fence, set back 10 feet along 
the Marble Court property line where City Fence Code limits fences to 30 
inches high and non-obscuring. 

 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

133

1:

Feet1330 67



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

217

1:

Feet2170 108



Revised 9/18/2015 
 

CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

1. ADDRESS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY:           
 
ACREAGE PROPERTY:  Attach legal description if this an acreage parcel 

 
 
2. PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S):           
 
 
3. CODE NAME (e.g. “BUILDING CODE”, “SIGN CODE”, “FENCE CODE”) AND SECTION(S) RELATED TO THE 

APPEAL: 
 
                
 

 
4. REASONS FOR APPEAL/VARIANCE:  On a separate sheet, please describe the reasons justifying the requested 

action.  See Submittal Checklist. 
 
 

5. HAVE THERE BEEN ANY PREVIOUS APPEALS INVOLVING THIS PROPERTY?   YES  NO   
 

 
 

 

FEE $50 

 
CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
500 W. BIG BEAVER ROAD 
TROY, MICHIGAN  48084  
PHONE:  248-524-3364 
E-MAIL:  planning@troymi.gov   
 

NOTICE TO THE APPLICANT 
 
REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST 
WEDNESDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 3:00 P.M. AT CITY HALL. 
 
PLEASE FILE A COMPLETE APPLICATION, TOGETHER WITH THE APPROPRIATE FEE, NOT LESS 
THAN TWENTY-SEVEN (27) DAYS BEFORE THE MEETING DATE. 
 
COMPLETE APPLICATIONS ARE PLACED ON THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA OF THE BUILDING 
CODE BOARD OF APPEALS. 



Revised 9/18/2015 
 

6.  APPLICANT INFORMATION: 
 

NAME               

COMPANY              

ADDRESS               

CITY         STATE      ZIP    

TELEPHONE               

E-MAIL               

 
7. APPLICANT’S AFFILIATION TO THE PROPERTY OWNER:          

 

8. OWNER OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 
 

NAME               

COMPANY              

ADDRESS               

CITY         STATE      ZIP    

TELEPHONE               

E-MAIL               

 
The undersigned hereby declare(s) under penalty of perjury that the contents of this application are true to the 
best of my (our) knowledge, information and belief. 
 
The applicant accepts all responsibility for all of the measurements and dimensions contained within this 
application, attachments and/or plans, and the applicant releases the City of Troy and its employees, officers, 
and consultants from any responsibility or liability with respect thereto. 
 
 
I, _________________________________(PROPERTY OWNER), HEREBY DEPOSE AND SAY THAT ALL THE 
ABOVE STATEMENTS AND STATEMENTS CONTAINED IN THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED ARE TRUE AND 
CORRECT AND GIVE PERMISSION FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS AND CITY STAFF TO CONDUCT A SITE VISIT TO 
ASCERTAIN PRESENT CONDITIONS. 
 
 
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT    DATE     

PRINT NAME:           

 

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER         DATE     

PRINT NAME:           

Failure of the applicant or his/her authorized representative to appear before the Board, as scheduled, shall be 
justifiable cause for denial or dismissal of the case with no refund of appeal fee(s).  If the person appearing 
before the Board is not the applicant or property owner, signed permission must be presented to the Board.   
 
The applicant will be notified of the time and date of the hearing by electronic mail. 



 

          



 



We would like to install 4-ft high vinyl fences along our backyard. However, our application was denied 

because our yard is on corner lots and the maximum height of the fence allowed by city of Troy is 30 in. 

We would like to justify the request for the following reasons. 

We understand that the regulation of no fence shall be constructed to a height of more than thirty (30") 

inches for corner lots is to guarantee that the view outside of the lots is clean and clear. In our case, 

there would be no difference for the outside view, no matter how high the fences are. This is because 

we have long, wide (a few feet) and very tall (definitely more than ten feet) shrubs along our lots line. 

We attached some photo of the shrubs. People cannot see through the shrubs at all. Thus, even though 

we have 4-ft height fence installed for our backyard, it won’t cause any difference of the view from now. 

The shrubs are green and flourishing. It took years to grow that nice. We love them and will not remove 

them. Besides, it will cost lots of money to get rid of them. So there is no worry of changing of the 

outside view caused by removing the shrubs. 

Even though we have these nice shrubs, we still need fences for our fuzzy family members. We have one 

golden retriever puppy and two bunnies in the house. We love them and want them have some 

comfortable experience outside the house. We want the puppy to run around in the backyard and the 

bunnies to have a safe area to be in the nature. As I mentioned, the shrubs are long and wide. The 

bunnies got inside the shrubs last time we got them play outside. It’s really difficult for people to get 

inside the shrubs and get the bunnies out. Thus, we really need fences to keep them from getting into 

the shrubs or running out of out yard. Fences can also help us prevent wild animals and our neighbors’ 

dogs from getting into our yard. The reason we need 4-ft height fences is our golden retriever puppy will 

grow tall and 30-in height fences will not be tall enough to keep him inside. Besides, one of our bunnies 

can jump out of her 29-in height playpen easily.  

Since installing 4-ft height fences in our backyard will not making any changes to the view of the street, 

but will make great differences for our beloved family members, please consider our petition and please 

provide us the permission of installing 4-ft height fences.



 

 



 

 



Since the existing of the high shrubs (about 9-ft), the installation of 4-ft height fence will not 

impact driving vision along the street corner. 

 

 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK DEPA FOR INTERNATIONAL 
OUTDOOR, INC., 1125 NAUGHTON – The petitioner is requesting relief of 
the Sign Code to install a 70 foot tall, 1,608 square foot ground sign set back 0 
feet from the property line adjacent to I-75 and 148 feet from the property line 
adjacent to Naughton, and less than 1,000 feet from any sign exceeding 100 
square feet in area. The following variances are requested: 

 A 200 foot variance to the required 200 foot setback from the adjacent 
I-75 property line. 

 A 52 foot variance to the required 200 foot setback from the adjacent 
Naughton property line. 

 A 1308 square foot variance from the requirement that the sign not 
exceed 300 square feet in area. 

 A 45 foot variance from the requirement that the sign not exceed 25 
feet in height. 

 A 625 foot variance from the requirement that the sign be located at 
least 1,000 feet from any sign exceeding 100 square feet in area. 

 
 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

183

1:

Feet1830 92



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

333

1:

Feet3330 167















Proposed Billboard Locations and Surrounding Zoning

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

R-1A ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R-1B ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R-1C ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R-1D ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R-1E ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R-1B

R-1C

R-1D

R-1E

R-1A

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

RT ONE FAMILY ATTACHED

MF MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

UR URBAN RESIDENTIAL

MHP MANUFACTURED HOME PARK

COMMERCIAL

OFFICE

O OFFICE

IB INTEGRATED INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

OM OFFICE MIXED USE

CB COMMUNITY BUSINESS

GB GENERAL BUSINESS

RESEARCH

RC RESEARCH CENTER

SPECIAL

PV PLANNED VEHICLE SALES

P VEHICULAR PARKING

PUD PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

CF COMMUNITY FACILITIES

EP ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

CONTROLLED BY CONSENT JUDGMENT

PUD#

CONDITIONAL REZONING

FORM BASED ZONES

BB BIG BEAVER ROAD

MR MAPLE ROAD

NN NEIGHBORHOOD NODES (A - U)A

Zoning Overview Map
ADOPTED: April  18,  2011

Vacant Austin Ave. Site

More than 1/4 mile away from 
residential zoning in all 
directions.

1125 Naughton Ave. Site

More than 1/4 mile away from 
residential zoning in all 
directions.

MAPLE

JO
H

N
 R

RO
CH

ES
TE

R

RO
CH

ES
TE

R

RO
CH

ES
TE

R

STEVENSON HW
Y.































4/17/2015 9:25:55 AM

APRON WIDTH
44’

















































3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK DEPA FOR INTERNATIONAL 
OUTDOOR, INC., PARCEL ON AUSTIN (88-20-26-401-056), ASSOCIATED 
WITH 1705 AND 1709 AUSTIN – The petitioner is requesting relief of the Sign 
Code to install a 70 foot tall, 1,608 square foot ground sign set back 0 feet 
from the property line adjacent to I-75, and less than 1,000 feet from any sign 
exceeding 100 square feet in area. The following variances are requested: 

 A 200 foot variance to the required 200 foot setback from the adjacent 
I-75 property line. 

 A 1308 square foot variance from the requirement that the sign not 
exceed 300 square feet in area. 

 A 45 foot variance from the requirement that the sign not exceed 25 
feet in height. 

 A 425 foot variance from the requirement that the sign be located at 
least 1,000 feet from any sign exceeding 100 square feet in area. 

 
 
 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

167

1:

Feet1670 83



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

300

1:

Feet3000 150















Proposed Billboard Locations and Surrounding Zoning

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

R-1A ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R-1B ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R-1C ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R-1D ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R-1E ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R-1B

R-1C

R-1D

R-1E

R-1A

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

RT ONE FAMILY ATTACHED

MF MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

UR URBAN RESIDENTIAL

MHP MANUFACTURED HOME PARK

COMMERCIAL

OFFICE

O OFFICE

IB INTEGRATED INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

OM OFFICE MIXED USE

CB COMMUNITY BUSINESS

GB GENERAL BUSINESS

RESEARCH

RC RESEARCH CENTER

SPECIAL

PV PLANNED VEHICLE SALES

P VEHICULAR PARKING

PUD PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

CF COMMUNITY FACILITIES

EP ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

CONTROLLED BY CONSENT JUDGMENT

PUD#

CONDITIONAL REZONING

FORM BASED ZONES

BB BIG BEAVER ROAD

MR MAPLE ROAD

NN NEIGHBORHOOD NODES (A - U)A

Zoning Overview Map
ADOPTED: April  18,  2011

Vacant Austin Ave. Site

More than 1/4 mile away from 
residential zoning in all 
directions.

1125 Naughton Ave. Site

More than 1/4 mile away from 
residential zoning in all 
directions.

MAPLE

JO
H

N
 R

RO
CH

ES
TE

R

RO
CH

ES
TE

R

RO
CH

ES
TE

R

STEVENSON HW
Y.



































4/17/2015 9:25:55 AM

APRON WIDTH
44’























































6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

A. 2016 MEETING DATES 
 



 
 
DATE: October 23, 2015 
 
TO: Building Code Board of Appeals 
 
FROM: Mitch Grusnick, Building Official / Code Inspector 
 
SUBJECT: BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS 2016 MEETING DATES 
 
 
The first Wednesday of each month in 2016 fall on the following dates. Noted are potential 
scheduling conflicts related to the observance of national holidays. 
 

January 6 
February 3 
March 2 
April 6 
May 4 
June 1 (Monday May 30, Memorial Day) 
July 6 (Monday, July 4, Independence Day) 
August 3 
September 7 (Monday, September 5, Labor Day) 
October 5 
November 2 
December 7 

 
The first Wednesday in 2017 falls on January 4, 2017. Note City Hall is closed on December 30, 
2016 and January 2, 2017 to observe the New Year holiday but it appears there would be no 
scheduling conflict in the notification process of applications. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS\Meeting Schedule\BCBA Memo re 2016 Meeting Dates.docx 



 

G:\BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS\Meeting Schedule\2016 SUBMITTAL DEADLINES.docx 

 
 
 

 
 
 

2016 BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE / DEADLINES 

 

REGULAR 
MEETING 

DATE 

APPLICATION 
SUBMITTAL 
DEADLINE 

POSTCARD 
MAILING 

DEADLINE 

Jan 6, 2016 Dec  10, 2015 Dec 21, 2015 

Feb 3, 2016 Jan  7, 2016 Jan 18, 2016 

Mar 2, 2016 Feb  4, 2016 Feb 15, 2016 

Apr 6, 2016 Mar 10, 2016 Mar 21, 2016 

May 4, 2016 Apr  7, 2016 Apr 18, 2016 

Jun 1, 2016 May  5, 2016 May 16, 2016 

Jul 6, 2016 Jun  9, 2016 Jun 20, 2016 

Aug 3, 2016 Jul  7, 2016 Jul 18, 2016 

Sep 7, 2016 Aug 11, 2016 Aug 22, 2016 

Oct 5, 2016 Sep  8, 2016 Sep 19, 2016 

Nov 2, 2016 Oct  6, 2016 Oct 17, 2016 

Dec 7, 2016 Nov 10, 2016 Nov 21, 2016 

Jan 4, 2017 Dec  8, 2016 Dec 19, 2016 


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	October 7, 2015

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TINA PRIESKORN FOR PARAMOUNT FENCE, 2165 WOODINGHAM
	Locational Maps
	Plan
	Application

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEYI XING AND YUAN CHI, 5917 MARBLE
	Locational Maps
	Application

	C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK DEPA FOR INTERNATIONAL OUTDOOR, INC., 1125 NAUGHTON
	Locational Maps
	Application

	D. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK DEPA FOR INTERNATIONAL OUTDOOR, INC., PARCEL ON AUSTIN (88-20-26-401-056), ASSOCIATED WITH 1705 AND 1709 AUSTIN
	Locational Maps
	Application


	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	A. 2016 MEETING DATES
	Proposed 2016 Meeting Dates


	7. ADJOURNMENT

	ADDRESS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY: 5917 Marble dr
	PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS: 20-12-202-031
	APPEAL: FENCE CODE
	HAVE THERE BEEN ANY PREVIOUS APPEALS INVOLVING THIS PROPERTY: NO
	NAME: Keyi Xing & Yuan Chi
	COMPANY: 
	ADDRESS: 5917 Marble dr
	CITY: Troy
	STATE: MI 
	ZIP: 48085
	TELEPHONE: 3139140144
	EMAIL: kxing@umich.edu
	APPLICANTS AFFILIATION TO THE PROPERTY OWNER: SELF
	NAME_2: Keyi Xing & Yuan Chi
	COMPANY_2: 
	ADDRESS_2: 5917 Marble dr
	CITY_2: Troy
	STATE_2: MI 
	ZIP_2: 48085
	TELEPHONE_2: 3139140144
	EMAIL_2: kxing@umich.edu
	I: Keyi Xing
	DATE: 2015/09/22
	PRINT NAME: Keyi Xing
	DATE_2: 2015/09/22
	PRINT NAME_2: Keyi Xing


